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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 4:31 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Update - Spring Mineral Sale Week 3! * *

  

 The Spring Mineral Showroom SalThe Spring Mineral Showroom SalThe Spring Mineral Showroom SalThe Spring Mineral Showroom Saleeee 

  

It's week #3 of the mineral clearance sale. I've added new specimens to 

the Tucson 2011 showrooms and removed many of the sold items for 

easier browsing. The sale will end soon so please reserve your items 

of interest quickly. Please note: The sale discounts are not reflected 

in the online showroom prices. The 50% and 35% discounts will be 

deducted from the online prices. Below are links to the showrooms... 

  

Tucson 2010 Showrooms - 50% OFF! 

Tucson 2011 Rooms - Up to 35% OFF! 

  

  Please feel free to order specimens at the sale discounts using our layaway 

option. This is a great way to lock in huge discounts and pay over time! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Tucson Best Offer Mineral Auction 
NOW ONLINE AND OPEN FOR BIDS! 

Kevin Ward - President 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 
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www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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